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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUD 

(~)Lb )~'--

PMG Lb)lhVL 

FYI, I will assume the daily is a go unless I hear otherwise from you. CO. \~x.~ )/1.-

----Original M~ 
From: ~OlArmyG3/AOC l~)lb)'~ 
sent:. ~00112:3~. 
To: ~ PMG-.-r'rPMG 
Subject: Daily 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Here is today's edition for MG Ryder's approval. 

« File: 6-25 daily update. doc » 

..., (6){b)--Z 

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 
I. -1."-. 

@ •• 

ost Marshal General 

~ (I:.?Xb)-Z-. 

lb)(b)' L... 

"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins 
with behavior and the leaders who shape it. U Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 
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Army Detainee Operations 

As of3 Aug 04 

Recommended Alternate 

. Course of Action 

4 August 04 
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DAIG 
Report 

Jul 04 

° Leadership 
° Policy and Doctrine 
oMIIMP Relationship 
oOrganizational 

Structure 
° Facilities 
oResources 
oTraining 

'''. ., 

Planning Construct 

.... Procedur 
15 
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Jacoby 
Report 

-
Army Detainee 

Operations 
hase III ·Action PIa 

Trackand Implement 
DOTMLPF Solutions 

Church 
Report 

IDTP 2 
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Title 10+ Solutions 

Sep 03 - Feb 04 

OSD-DAA 

OPMGU 

Policy 
'Policyanalysis 
'Policy/doctrine 
crosswal k Apr 04 

'Interim MP 
policy 26 Jul 04 

'Interim MI 
policy on-going 
'DOP/AR 190-
ewrite Oct 04 

HQDA 

~ 
Doctrine 

Doctrine 
analysis Apr 04 

Pol icy/doctrine 
rosswalk May04 

Interim MP 
FM 3-19.40 Oct 
04 
MI Drag FM 2-

22:328 Jul 04 

C Theater::> ~ 
Or2:anize Training· Material Leadershi Personnel 

r~/R Activate & '2431 E MTI 'Fielded TDRC 'Initiate account '31 E Growth: 
r---0nvert Oct 03: 28 Mar-IS Jul 04 v!computer! measures "AC 826-1100 

"05 1 AC BN T . d J 29 "RC 78-2000 "05 I AC CO • ralne ,.6 oftware Mar 04 'Directed LOR 
"05/069 AC Co Soldiers in DO • Ryder Report G-institution '31 E SME 
"05/083 RC BN 'Export TSPApr assessed materia -Direct MP as attached to 16" 
"05/08 17 RC CC -OC TNG Jan·· pi requirements Facility CDR. MP BDE 4 Feb 
Integrate 2 3 J E -P-MOB TNG -Work Facility -Convert aligns -Updated OEF 

V'<COs into UEx Fort Dix 24 APR upgrade roto w/31 E CD JMD w/3l E Jul 
04 

Jun 

Facility 
'Provide tech 
assessments on­
going 
'Provide prey. 
heal th assess 
Oct 03 
-Re-assess fac. 
upgrade Mal' 04 
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DO 

Campaign 
Plan 
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~ C Theater 
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Title 10+ C Theater ~.~ COAl 
Material Leadership Personnel Facility 

Needs 

Ass,es,sments ~ 
. Trammg ~. 

C Theater ~ Investigations . 
__ - _____ ---~ ExpertIse 

DO 
Campaign 

Plan 

.J 
rg 

I , , 
I 

COA2 
Media 
Action 
Plan 

Congress 
Engage 

Plan 

'---_...-Yl? l? 

Information systems' 

t 
OSD-DA 

A 
U 

I'·! i I 

1 ! 

Synch Matrix 

• Convert DOCPPD to DO Action Plan­
aligned under OPMG 

.. OPMG is Army rep with OSD-DA 

.. Add/Implement additional mechanisms 
for C3 oversight 

- DO Council Chair PMG/Co-Chair G3/2 
- Synch Matrix to track lines of operations 

across Proponents 

- Update DAS Blue Book routinely 

•• Plan in-theater assessments of 
DOTMLPF solutions 4 
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eOA 2 Summary 
COA 2: PMG lead for developing and executing 
DO Action Plan:. 
• Aligned w/CSA DAIG Testimony to develop a "Matrixed 

Action Plan" 

• Resides with Anny's functional proponent/SME 

• Parallels precedence established during TF on Sexual 
Assault Prevention/Response Plan 

• Leverages routine Army/proponent staff integration & 
systems 

• Synched with past/current/on-going DOTMLPF solutions for 
. Detainee Operations 

' .. 

• Adopts current DOTMLPF progress + 2 approach 

• Provides a natural exit strategy from phase III to steady state 
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======================================~ 
Phase III Action Plan Requirements 

•• Mechanism for DAS/Senior Army Leadership 
control/update thru Blue Book & briefing forums 

•• Synch Matrix to tracl( and implement solutions 
. , 

- Broke out by Line of Operations/by Staff or Proponent, 
- System for staff analysis & populating matrix ,for ongoing 

specified tasks 

.- Specified tasks with on-going analysis 

.- DO Council Chaired byPMG/Co-Chaired by G3/G2 

•• Info/reporting mechanism (engagement plans) for 
Media/OSD/Congress 

• DTF is on call for RFI Drills - initiated by PMG 
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Phase II & III Action Plan Resources * 
• Directed Army over strength to support Phase II B 

and III ..... 

• . Space & worl( stations 

• Automation support .' 

• OPMG functional staff cell 

• Equipment & supplies . 

* Resources are based on.final approved plqn for 
Phase II and III 
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co 
._---------------- ~-----

I Methodology for Developing ~ 
-t ________ Detainee O~rations Action Plan 0 

[ptamrirrg-DireCtive--- '----D 1 .......... ,--.I---------Ex=tiOn-~~~~~~~---.~~~! 

D-Day JUL 

I PhaseIIA I 

·-Develop Planning Directive' 
·-EOH Staff Group Lead 
·-TF Coordination and Study 
·-Develop Permanent Detainee 
Operations Staff 

D+14 
5AUG 

To: Steady 
~~ State 

Permanent 
Staff 

Execution Cell------I-------+­
OPMG Lead ICW G3/2 

AUG 

I Phase /IjJ11 
·-Develop DO Action Plan 

D+46 
6 SEP 

'-Detainee TF OPMG Lead 
'-OPMGlntegration of long-term & .' 
temporary staffs 
:Expand PD based on findingsfrom 
outstanding report~. ; c. 

'-Complete Action Plan by 6 Sep04 
.. Active OCLL elI'ga'geirie-nt 

i-- \ 

SEP OCT 

D+71 
1 OCT 

'-Execute DO Action Plan 
:Army OPMG Lea.ci. 
:Temporary Staff retafrie.d.until 

transition/released ;': .. "", 
:Execution Cell witliirt.·:<JR~W\'., 

updates Plan as r~(i'~l~~~'X]fI~:~;~';' 
: Con tin u e D OTMtPF;-a:Jt~tlY§ls 

and solution deveIopW,~ht 
.. Active OCLL engagemen t 8 
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